
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:17 AM 
To: 'John Roberts' 
Cc: Podlaski, Rick; David De Courcy Bower 
Subject: RE: Status Update Requested for Hamilton Industries Site (Former), BRRTS # 

02-36-578316 
 
Thanks for the update John. I don’t have any questions at this time.  
 
Regards,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 366-5739 (Temporary Work Number) 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 

From: John Roberts <John.Roberts@erm.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 8:31 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Podlaski, Rick <Rick.Podlaski@thermofisher.com>; David De Courcy Bower 
<david.decourcybower@erm.com> 
Subject: RE: Status Update Requested for Hamilton Industries Site (Former), BRRTS # 02-36-578316 
 
Tauren: 
 
Hope you are well. 
 
We have made progress on several fronts. 

• The eighth quarterly groundwater sampling event was completed in March.  We received the 
lab data and are preparing a report that summarizes all eight rounds.  It includes a statistical 
trend analysis and an evaluation of the MNA parameters run on the last round. 

• The vapor and soil sampling work plan has been updated to incorporate the last set of 
comments that were included in the February 4, 2020 approval e-mail. 

• Last week, we obtained a signed access agreement from the owner of the 1303 19th Street 
property and are making preparations to proceed with sub-surface utility clearance prior to an 
initial round of sub-slab vapor sampling. 

• Now that the shelter at home order has been lifted, we are preparing to perform the field work, 
including sewer vapor sampling, hand auger soil sampling, and sub-slab vapor sampling. 

 
Reply as needed with any questions or comments. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
John 
 
John Roberts 
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From: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 4:11 PM 
To: John Roberts <John.Roberts@erm.com> 
Cc: Podlaski, Rick <Rick.Podlaski@thermofisher.com> 
Subject: FW: Status Update Requested for Hamilton Industries Site (Former), BRRTS # 02-36-578316 
 
FYI – received this from the WDNR today. 
 
Regards, 
 
David 
 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 12:55 PM 
To: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com> 
Subject: Status Update Requested for Hamilton Industries Site (Former), BRRTS # 02-36-578316 
 
Hi David,  
 
Can you provide an update on the most recent work completed for this site? This was outlined in your 
January 23, 2020 Vapor Intrusion Evaluation Work Plan and my follow up to the work plan on February 
4, 2020.  
 
Thanks,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 366-5739 (Temporary Work Number) 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
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This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by 
a third party. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message 
completely from your computer system. Thank you. 
 
Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com. To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our Privacy Policy  
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